Carlsbad, lew Hexico
Faren 12, 1934

Humble il & Refinigg Co.,
Box 938, ”
LieCamey, TeXase

Gentlemen:

In regards to Lindley A-4 well loecated
at Jal,

v I am unable to locate the RIPORT O
BOOINNING DRILLIMNG O2ZRAIONS Form 3G-10¢ for
this well, slease sec 1f you have made this
report and if you rave I would appreciate it if
you would meke two copies for ocur files. I
you haven't made ii, please do so at your con-
venience.

I um also short the SG-109 RE.USST FUR
PUICOIIOION PO COMMECT It SISE LI for t his well,
in case you have mailed it direet to 3antz Fe since
Dr. :clls has to approve t..is pecuest you may dis-
regard this parggreph. I you find that you have
not made this request please do so et your conven-
ience, thank you.

Very truly yours,

Je De ::’inter,
Jil & Ges Insnec: or.






